



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
COMMONWEALTH KEYSTONE BUILDING
400 NORTH STREET
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120

IN REPLY PLEASE
REFER TO OUR FILE

August 5, 2026

Via Certified Mail

ESTHER PATOW
MEDIAN ENERGY PA LLC,
1 LETHBRIDGE PLAZA STE 2
MAHWAH NJ 07430

RE: Bond Continuation
Median Energy PA LLC
A-2017-2631320

Dear Esther Patow:

Please find under cover of this letter the duplicate original financial instrument filed by Median Energy PA LLC for the period beginning on the 22nd day of October, 2026, and ending on the 22nd day of October 2027. We are returning this document because it is not required. Our records show we already received a Bond Continuation for this exact period on July 21, 2026. Therefore, no further action is required at this time.

Thank you for your attention to this matter

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Matthew L. Homsher". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first letters of the first and last names being capitalized and prominent.

Matthew L. Homsher
Secretary

MH: jbs